Tendring

District Council

Public Document Pack

IAN DAVIDSON, CHIEF EXECUTIVE, TOWN HALL, STATION ROAD, CLACTON-ON-SEA, ESSEX, CO15 1SE. TELEPHONE (01255) 686868

PREMISES / PERSONAL LICENCES

SUB-COMMITTEE

DATE: Monday, 14 June 2021

TIME: 10.00 am

VENUE: Princes Theatre - Town Hall, Station
Road, Clacton-on-Sea, CO15 1SE

MEMBERSHIP:
Councillor Anne Davis Councillor Colin Winfield
Councillor Jo Henderson Councillor Alan Coley (Stand-by

Member)

Most Council meetings are open to the public and press.

Agendas and Minutes are published on the Council's website
www.tendringdc.gov.uk. Agendas are available to view five working days
prior to the meeting date and the Council aims to publish Minutes within
five working days of the meeting.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, or
on disc, tape, or in other languages.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting, contact
Emma Haward on 01255 686573.

Chief Executive www.tendringdc.gov.uk o
lan Davidson Minicom: 01255 475566 g
Y

DATE OF PUBLICATION: Monday, 7 June 2021

N, INVESTORS
& IN PEOPLE

ey

VANIDV


http://www.tendringdc.gov.uk/
http://www.basildon/

AGENDA

Apologies for Absence and Substitutions

The Committee is asked to note any apologies for absence and substitutions received
from Members.

Minutes of the Last Meeting (Pages 5 - 8)

To confirm and sign as a correct record, the minutes of the last meeting of the
Committee, held on

Declarations of Interest

Councillors are invited to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Personal
Interest, and the nature of it, in relation to any item on the agenda.

Report of the Corporate Director (Operations and Delivery) A.1 - Application for the
Grant of a Premises License - Oakmead Social Club, Oakmead Road, St Osyth,
CO16 8NW (Pages 9 - 100)

The Sub-Committee will determine an application for the grant of a Premises Licence in
respect of the above premises.

Adjournment of Meeting

The press and public will be re-admitted and the meeting will resume in order to allow
interested parties to hear the Sub-Committee’s decision.

Report of the Corporate Director (Operations and Delivery) A.1 - Application for the
Grant of a Premises License - Oakmead Social Club, Oakmead Road, St Osyth,
C0O16 SNW

The Sub-Committee will determine an application for the grant of a Premises Licence in
respect of the above premises.



Information for Visitors

FIRE EVACUATION PROCEDURE

There is no alarm test scheduled for this meeting. In the event of an alarm sounding, please
calmly make your way out of any of the fire exits in the Theatre and follow the exit signs out of the
building.

Please heed the instructions given by any member of staff and they will assist you in leaving the
building and direct you to the assembly point.

Please do not re-enter the building until you are advised it is safe to do so by the relevant member
of staff.

Your calmness and assistance is greatly appreciated.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 2

Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 12 February 2021
Committee

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE PREMISES / PERSONAL LICENCES SUB-
COMMITTEE,
HELD ON FRIDAY, 12TH FEBRUARY, 2021 AT 10.00 AM

Present: Councillors V Guglielmi, J Henderson, Winfield and Skeels

In Attendance: Linda Trembath (Senior Solicitor (Litigation and Governance) &
Deputy Monitoring Officer), Karen Townshend (Licensing Manager),
Emma King (Licensing Officer), Debbie Bunce (Legal and
Governance Administration Officer), Emma Haward (Leadership
Support Assistant), Karen Hardes (IT Training Officer) and Keith
Durran (Democratic Services Officer)

Also in William Moody, Licensing Officer, Essex Police, Ronan McManus
Attendance: (Essex Police), David Davies (Solicitor representing The Sailor Boy
Public House), Donna Reck (Designated Premises Supervisor and
Licensee), Scott Brooks (CCTV Specialist), Gary Layzell (Security
Guard, Hutleys Caravan Park) and Andreas Allan (Employee of The
Sailor Boy Public House)

CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

It was moved by Councillor J Henderson, seconded by Councillor Winfield and:-

RESOLVED - That Councillor V Guglielmi be elected Chairman for the meeting.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS

There were no apologies for absence or substitutions.

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING

The minutes of the meeting of the Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee held on
3 December 2020 were approved as a correct record.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were none.

EXCLUSION OF PRESS AND PUBLIC

The Council’'s Senior Solicitor Linda Trembath read out a statement regarding the
exclusion of press and public.

We are about to start the main business this meeting has been organised to consider.
As the agenda for the meeting correctly states, this is the consideration of an application
for the review of a Premises Licence. Before we do so, | want to make a few points for
the public record.

Page 5




Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 12 February 2021
Committee

Firstly, by way of background, a premises Licence is the principal way that activities
regulated under the Licensing Act 2003 can be authorised, normally, on a continuing
basis at a premises. Those activities could be one or more of the following:

Regulated Entertainment — such as live and recorded music, performances of
dance, films and plays,

Provision of late night refreshment — such as hot food and drink after 11pm
Supply of alcohol — to then be consumed on and off the premises.

The Licensing Authority for premises Licences in the District of Tendring is this Council.

A review of a premises licence is a formal process that can be triggered by a
responsible authority such as the Police or by the public. The outcome of a review
could be one of the following, we:

Decide that no action is necessary to promote the licensing objectives
Modify or add conditions to the licence

Exclude a licensable activity from the licence

Remove the designated premises supervisor

Suspend the licence for a period (not exceeding three months)
Revoke the licence

There is then a right of appeal in respect of the decision we reach, and such appeal
would be to the Magistrates’ Courts.

In the case of today’s hearing the Premises Licence concerned is:

The Sailor Boy Freehouse
Beach Road in St Osyth

An application for review of the Premises Licence was made on 23 November 2020.
The application was made by Essex Police on behalf of the Chief Constable.

As a consequence of the required notice for reviews, others were invited to make
representations by 21 December 2020. No representations were received from anyone
else in that timeframe. As such, the review is solely concerned with representations
from Essex Police as set out in their review application. This is the main business this
meeting will go on to consider.

The Regulations that govern hearings such as this normally provide for them to be held
in public. However, we may exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where we
consider that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the hearing,
or that part of the hearing, taking place in public.

The Police have asked the Council to consider the review application with the public
excluded. On the basis of the Police submission, in this particular case, | do believe that
the public interest in ensuring the proper functioning of the criminal justice system
outweighs the public interest in holding this review in public. As such, | will be asking
the Sub-Committee to agree to exclude the public. For completeness, this decision will
be made under the powers available in Regulation 14(2) of the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Page 6



Premises / Personal Licences Sub- 12 February 2021
Committee

Having made my statement, | now ask the Sub-Committee Members to confirm that they
agree to the public being excluded on the basis set out by me.”

It was then moved by Councillor V Guglielmi, seconded by Councillor J Henderson and:-
RESOLVED - That under Schedule 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 1972, the
public be excluded from the meeting for the item of business to be considered below on
the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in
paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act:

Report of Corporate Director (Operations and Delivery)

B.1 - Application for the Review of a Premises Licence.

The meeting was declared closed at 1.45 pm

Chairman

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 4

TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL
Procedure for hearings — Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee

Licensing Act 2003 and Hearing Regulations 2005

The Licensing Committee officers and their roles

¢ The Committee Clerk (Democratic Services Officer) records the proceedings;

» The Legal Advisor provides independent advice to the Committee Members
on legal matters; and

« The Licensing Officer introduces the matter, outlines the application or review
as set out in the Report, and answers any questions Members may have.

Committee Members {Councillors):

Members have a responsibility to declare interests, those who declare Discloseable
Pecuniary Interest (DPI) as defined by The Relevant Authorities (DP1) Regulations
2012 must not take part in the hearing of the application.

If a Member declares a Pecuniary or Non-Pecuniary Interests, as defined by
Tendring District Council's Members' Code of Conduct (paragraphs 5 and 6), they
must consider the impact of that interest on participation and the public perception;

- Matters for Members to consider would cover. but not exclusively:
o they know the applicant or any of the objectors; or

o they wish either to support or oppose the granting or continuation of a
licence either personally or on behalf of their constituents.

o whether they have expressed a view on the application site especially,
if situated either in their ward or an adjacent ward;

Other Persons or Interested Parties:

This is the term given to an individual, body or business or a representative acting on
their behalf-that raises an objection or make a representation to an application for a
premises/personal licence. It should be noted that only the Police can make a
representation against a Personal Licence application however. These other
persons or interested parties are separate to Responsible Authorities, who may also
be a party to the hearing.

PROCEDURE

THESE SUB-COMMITTEES MEETINGS & THE HEARING ARE HELD IN PUBLIC,
UNLESS THERE IS A LEGAL REASON NOT TO DO SO, HOWEVER THESE ARE
IN LIMITED CIRCUMSTANCES.

11

Page 9



Note: if the Sub-committee does not have an elected Chairman already, the election
of one Member as Chairman will be the first item of business.

HEARING
Step | By whom
1 Chairman The Chairman will welcome everyone to the meeting then:

a.

introduce themselves and the other 2 members and
explain that the 4™ member (substitute) will not take
any part in the hearing or decision making process
unless there is a valid objection to one of the other
members sitting, if any interest declared debars a
member or a member falls ill;

announce the item to be considered:

confirm that this procedure will be followed at the
hearing, including any maximum periods of time for
each side to put their case or objections (*);

ask all parties, including any “Responsible Authority”,
to introduce themselves indicating whether or not
they are represented, if they are calling any
withesses and if so to identify the witnesses they will
be calling. Where there are a number of objectors
they will be asked to confirm who their spokesperson
is if it is relevant or appropriate for them to do so.

if a party or Responsible Authority who has made
relevant representations is not present, the Sub-
Committee will decide whether they consider it in the
public interest to (a) continue with the hearing or (b)
defer it to enable the party or authority to attend. In
reaching a decision on this point, the Sub-Committee
will consider any information received from the party
either directly or via the Licensing Officer or any other
interested person/party where relevant or
appropriate;

remind all present that the Sub-Committee can only
make its decision based on the four licensing
objectives, namely:

(1) prevention of crime and disorder,

(2) public safety,

(3) prevention of public nuisance and
(4) protection of children from harm.

2|

Page 10




2 Licensing Will introduce the application or review, highlighting areas of
Officer contention or dispute.

3 Commiittee May ask questions of the Licensing Officer.
members

The Applicant’s case

(If a person or party requests a review of an existing licence, they would in effect be the
Applicant for the review. In those circumstances they would present their case following the
summary given by the Licensing Officer)

4 Applicant or | Will present their case and call withesses.
their
representative

5 Responsible | Each, in turn, may ask questions of the Applicant by way of
authorities or | clarification.
interested
Parties

6 Committee In turn, each may ask questions of the Applicant.
members

7 Applicant May ask any further questions of any witnesses to clear up

any points raised in the earlier questioning.

The Responsible Authorities and/or Interested Parties

8 Responsible | Will make their representations to the Sub-Committee.
Authorities
9 Applicant or | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities by way of
their clarification.
representative
10 Other persons | May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities or
] Licensing Officer by way of clarification.
Note: this is not the time for other persons to put their
objections.
1" Committee May ask questions of the Responsible Authorities by way of
Members clarification. Committee can also ask questions of the
objectors by way of clarification.
12 interested At this point those who have objected to the application will
Parties be asked to present their objections and make observations

on the application if appropriate.

Page 11




13 | Applicant or | May ask questions of the Interested Parties /objectors by
their way of clarification.
representative

14 Committee May ask questions of the Interested Parties /objectors.
members

Closing statements or summary

15

Chairman

Will ask:

a. both the Responsible Authorities and Interested
Parties /objectors to comment, briefly, on the
application or review and summarise their position.
No new issues can be raised at this point.

b. the applicant or their representative tc summarise the
application or review and briefly comment on the
representations or objections made.

c. if everyone is satisfied that they have said what they
wanted to say, but making clear that no new issues
can be raised at this point.

DECISION MAKING

16

Sub-
Committee

Will retire to consider the application or review and may
request the Legal Advisor and/or Committee Clerk to retire
with them.

RESUMING THE MEETING AND CONCLUSION

17 Legal Advisor | If legal advice has been given to the Members whilst in
retirement, this advice will be summarised and repeated in
the presence of all parties.

18 Chairman Will:

a. announce the decision made by the sub-committee
and the reasons for that decision;

b. advise that the decision, and reasons, will be
confirmed in writing to all the parties who made
representations; and

c. advise all parties of their rights of appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court.

4]+

Page 12




(*) after receiving copies of this procedure, all parties are requested to give the
Council’s Licensing Department an indication of the time estimated to present
their case. This will be taken into consideration when deciding whether
maximum periods of time will be necessary.

5|F

Page 13



TENDRING DISTRICT COUNCIL

THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE HEARINGS PROCEDURE

OUTLINE OF APPLICATION

Made by the Licensing Officer

APPLICATION
To be presented by the Applicant or their representative

Witnesses for the applicant (if any) to give evidence

QUESTIONS TO THE APPLICANT

By the Responsible Authorities, Interested Parties or Committee
Members

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Each Responsible Authorities and its witnesses (if any) to present its case.

Only thosé
peaple who QUESTIONS TO THE RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
have
submitted a
written INTERESTED PARTIES/OBJECTORS
objection in
the 28 day

chjection
period may QUESTIONS TO THE INTERESTED PARTIES / OBJECTORS

Each Interested Party/Objector to present their case.

speak.

CLOSING STATEMENTS

Made by each party starting with Interested Parties/Objectors,

then Responsible Authorities and finally the Applicant
Only matters

cantained
within written EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND ALL PARTIES
representations
can be raised.

MEMBERS CONSIDER APPLICATION AND REACH A DECISION

DECISION

All parties return and Decision read out. Parties advised
of right of appeal. Letter confirming to all parties.

Page 14



PREMISES/PERSONAL LICENCES SUB-COMMITTEE
14 JUNE 2021
REPORT OF CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONS AND DELIVERY]

LICENSING ACT 2003

Members are respectfully reminded that, in determining the matters listed under item A.1, they are
exercising an administrative function but should determine each matter adopting the civil burden of
proof, i.e. ‘on the balance of probabilities’. The matters will be determined on the facts before the
Sub-Committee and the rules of natural justice will apply. Each application must be considered in
its own right and on its own merits.

Premises Licence Applications

The Licensing Act 2003 established a single integrated scheme for licensing premises that are
used for the supply of alcohol, regulated entertainment or provision of late night refreshment. This
system of licensing incorporates the sale of alcohol both on and off licensed premises; public
entertainment such as music, dancing, indoor sporting events, boxing or wrestling, theatres,
cinemas; and late night refreshment houses and take-aways.

The purpose of the licensing system is to positively promote the four ‘licensing objectives’.

These are:
e The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
e The Prevention of Public Nuisance
e Public Safety
e The Protection of Children from Harm.

The options open to the Sub-Committee when considering this application are:

1. To grant the application for a premises licence subject to such conditions that are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application and any
mandatory conditions applicable.

2. To grant the application for the premises licence subject to such conditions as are
consistent with the operating schedule accompanying the application and which are
modified to such an extent as the Sub Committee considers appropriate for the promotion
of the licensing objectives, and any mandatory conditions applicable.

3. To grant the licence as above, but to exclude from the scope of the premises licence any of
the licensable activities to which the application relates.

4. To reject the application

When determining the application with a view to promoting the licensing objectives in the
overall interests of the local community the Licensing Authority in the form of the Licensing
Sub-Committee must have regard and give appropriate weight to the following:

e Full Hearing Procedure for Applications for Premises Licences/Club Premises Certificates
where representations have been received.

e Tendring District Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy.

e The Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the
Licensing Act 2003.

e The steps appropriate to positively promote the four ‘Licensing Objectives’.

¢ Representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

Page 15



Human Rights Implications

A Licence is to be regarded as the property of the applicant; however their right to the use of the
property must be balanced against all other public interests or representations in this matter that
the Premises/Personal Licences Sub-Committee may wish to consider as appropriate, reasonable
and proportionate in relation to the application that has been submitted and also the
representation/s that has/have been received against it.

In making their decision as to whether to grant this application, Members of the Premises/Personal
Licences Sub-Committee should also take into consideration Article 1 of the First Protocol of the
Human Rights Act 1998, that individuals are entitled to the peaceful enjoyment of their property,
and also Article 8 that everyone has the right to respect for his private and family life and his
correspondence.

Crime and Disorder Implications

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 imposes a duty on local authorities when exercising
any of their functions to have due regard to the likely effect of the exercise of those functions on,
and the need to do all it possibly can to prevent, crime and disorder in its area.

Members are requested to consider the information shown below where the Licensing Authority
has received a representation about an application which is relevant to one or more of the four
licensing objectives, and which suggests that the application may have a negative impact on one
or more of the licensing objectives.

A1 LICENSING ACT 2003 — APPLICATION NO: 21/00184/PREMGR
APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE
- OAKMEAD SOCIAL CLUB, OAKMEAD ROAD, ST OSYTH, ESSEX CO16 8NW

1.0 APPLICATION DETAILS

1.1 Applicants
Mrs Wendy Kung

1.2 Premises
Oakmead Social Club, Oakmead Road, St Osyth, Essex CO16 8NW

1.3 Agents
None
1.4  Ward
St Osyth

1.5 Reason for Application
The application is made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a Premises Licence to include
indoor sporting events, live music, recorded music, late night refreshment and the sale of
alcohol on the premises.

2.0 GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES

21 The premises is a bar and Chinese restaurant, with smoking area, beer garden and large
car park. Situated off the main road in a residential area

2.2 Proposed Opening Hours
The applicants are proposing to open to the public:

Sundays to Thursday 1200 to 0000
Fridays and Saturdays 1200 to 0200

Page 16



3.0

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

4.0

41

4.2

4.3

44

4.5

PROPOSED LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Indoor Sporting Events
Mondays to Thursdays

Live Music
Wednesdays

Fridays and Saturdays
Sundays

Recorded Music
Mondays to Thursdays
Fridays to Sundays

Late Night Refreshment
Sundays to Thursdays
Fridays and Saturdays

Sale of Alcohol on the Premises
Sundays to Thursdays
Fridays and Saturdays

1900 to 2300

1900 to 2300
1900 to 2300
1400 to 1600
1900 to 2200

1200 to 2300
1200 to 0000

2300 to 0000
2300 to 0200

1200 to 0000
1200 to 0200

STEPS THAT APPLICANTS PROPOSE TO TAKE TO PROMOTE
THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES WITHIN THEIR OPERATING SCHEDULE

The applicant has stated the following steps in the application to promote the licensing
objectives. These measures are reproduced as shown in the application form and are
detailed below for ease of reference. These are:

Crime and Disorder
Premises and outside areas are monitored by CCTV. Any suspicious activity will be
reported to the Police.

Public Safety

Premises and outside areas are monitored by CCTV. Appropriate fire safety is in place
with regard to exits and fire control equipment. First Aid equipment is available on the
premises.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Noise from any live or recorded music will be contained within the premises which has
double glazed windows and a lobby.

When drinking in the beer garden, customers will be monitored on noise level.

Protection of Children from Harm

Children with only responsible adults will be admitted to the premises.

No alcohol will be sold to under 18 year olds and proof of age will be asked for when
appropriate.

When children are present appropriate language and behaviour will be expected and
monitored from other customers.

General Information in support of the application in relation to all of the licensing
objectives.

Staff are aware of contacts to be made in case of any emergencies. Staff will be instructed
and made aware of other steps listed.

Page 17



5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

5.6

5.7

6.0

7.0

71

1.20

RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

Interested Parties/Other Persons

The Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 (PRSR Act 2011) removed from the
Licensing Act 2003 the specific reference for representations to be made by ‘interested
parties’ and also removed the requirement that representations could only be accepted
from persons living in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises concerned, or who had for example, a
business in the ‘vicinity’ of the premises.

There was no guidance or definition of ‘vicinity’ within the Licensing Act 2003 which
effectively had a limiting effect on those that could make relevant representations.

The PRSR Act 2011 replaced the references to ‘interested parties’ and ‘vicinity’ and
substituted that representations can be made and accepted by the Licensing Authority from
‘other persons’ which means that those persons do not necessarily have to live or run a
business for example in the proximity of the premises to be able to submit a valid and
relevant representation.

The relevant extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act
2003 advises the following in relation to ‘other persons’. They are shown in italics for ease
of reference.

8.12 As well as responsible authorities, any other person can play a role in a number of
licensing processes under the 2003 Act. This includes any individual, body or business
entitled to make representations to licensing authorities in relation to applications for the
grant, variation, minor variation or review of premises licences and club premises
certificates, regardless of their geographic proximity to the premises.

Representations can be made either against or in support of an application. The relevant
extracts from the Section 182 Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 advises
the following in relation to this point.

9.3 Relevant representations can be made in opposition to, or in support of, an application
and can be made by any individual, body or business that has grounds to do so.

21 letters of representations/objections and 2 letters of support have been received.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES
No representations have been received from any other Responsible Authorities.

POLICY CONSIDERATIONS

The Licensing Authority’s Statement of Licensing Policy expects applicants to demonstrate
in their operating schedule that suitable and sufficient measures have been identified and
will be implemented and maintained to prevent public nuisance relevant to the individual
style and characteristics of their premises.

The relevant extracts from the Council's Statement of Licensing Policy in respect of
Planning considerations (shown in italics) and also the ‘Prevention of Public Nuisance’
licensing objective are as follows:

When the Licensing Authority is considering any application, it will avoid duplication with
other regulatory regimes, so far as possible, and does not intend to use the licensing
regime to achieve outcomes that can be achieved by other legislation. In particular, its
licensing functions will be discharged separately from the Authority's functions as the local
planning authority. However, applications for premises licences for permanent

Page 18



commercial premises should normally be from businesses with planning consent for
the property concerned. (Other permissions may be applicable to licensed premises and
applicants are expected to ensure that such permissions are obtained where necessary.)

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

54

5.5

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

Licensed premises have a significant potential to impact adversely on communities through
public nuisances that arise from their operation. The Licensing Authority wishes to maintain
and protect the amenity of residents and other businesses from the consequence of the
operation of licensed premises whilst recognising the valuable cultural, social and business
importance that such premises provide.

The Licensing Authority intends to interpret “public nuisance” in its widest sense, and takes
it to include such issues as noise, light, odour, litter and anti-social behaviour, where these
matters impact on those living, working or otherwise engaged in normal activity in an area.

Applicants need to be clear that the Licensing Authority will normally apply stricter
conditions, including controls on licensing hours, where licensed premises are in residential
areas and where relevant representations have been received. Conversely, premises for
which it can be demonstrated have effective measures planned to prevent public nuisance,
may be suitable for 24-hour opening.

In the case of shops, stores and supermarkets selling alcohol, the Licensing Authority will
normally permit the hours during which alcohol is sold to match the normal trading hours
during which other sales take place, unless there are exceptional reasons relating to
disturbance or disorder.

Applicants will be expected to demonstrate in their operating schedule that suitable and
sufficient measures have been identified and will be implemented and maintained to
prevent public nuisance, relevant to the individual style and characteristics of their
premises and events.

8.0

8.1

2.18

2.19

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE — PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

The following sections shown below in italics are taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and are included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing. They do not however form the totality of the
guidance in relation to this licensing objective which should also be considered in its
entirety. These are:

The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is appropriate to
prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences and club premises
certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the promotion of this licensing
objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities focus on the effect of the
licensable activities at the specific premises on persons living and working (including those
carrying on business) in the area around the premises which may be disproportionate and
unreasonable. The issues will mainly concern noise nuisance, light pollution, noxious
smells and litter.

Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is however
not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law meaning. It is
important to remember that the prevention of public nuisance could therefore include low-
level nuisance, perhaps affecting a few people living locally, as well as major disturbance
affecting the whole community. It may also include in appropriate circumstances the
reduction of the living and working amenity and environment of other persons living and

Page 19




9.0

9.1

10.0

10.1

11.0

12.0

12.1

working in the area of the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of
the adverse effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial
to health.

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE - PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

The following section shown below in italics is taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and is included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing. They do not however form the totality of the
guidance in relation to this licensing objective which should also be considered in its
entirety. This is:

2.1 Licensing Authorities should look to the police as the main source of advice on
crime and disorder.

RELEVANT SECTION 182 GUIDANCE - PLANNING AND BUILDING CONTROL

The following section shown below in italics is taken from the Home Office Section 182
Guidance that accompanies the Licensing Act 2003 and is included for the assistance of
the Licensing Sub Committee, the applicant, responsible authorities, residents and any
other interested parties to this hearing.

13.56 The statement of licensing policy should indicate that planning permission, building
control approval and licensing regimes will be properly separated to avoid duplication and
inefficiency. The planning and licensing regimes involve consideration of different (albeit
related) matters. Licensing committees are not bound by decisions made by a planning
committee, and vice versa.

13.57 There are circumstances when as a condition of planning permission, a terminal
hour has been set for the use of premises for commercial purposes. Where these hours are
different to the licensing hours, the applicant must observe the earlier closing time.
Premises operating in breach of their planning permission would be liable to prosecution
under planning law.

ASSOCIATED PAPERS

The following papers are attached as part of this agenda for Members of this Sub-
Committee only:-

(i) Application form and any supporting documentation.
(i) Location Plan.
(iii) Representation/objection letters

Copies of all documentation concerning this application are also available from Licensing
Section upon request.

DECISION
Each application must be considered in its own right and on its own merits only as to how it
might impact on the four licensing objectives which are the Prevention of Crime and

Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance, Public Safety and the Protection of Children
from Harm.

Page 20



12.2 The Licensing Sub Committee is therefore asked to determine this application taking into
consideration the application in its own right and on its own merits and also all of the
relevant information that has been submitted as part of this report and at the hearing itself.

DAMIAN WILLIAMS
CORPORATE DIRECTOR [OPERATIONS AND DELIVERY]

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. Hyou are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that vour

answers are inside the boxes and writlen in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the compieted form for your records,

I/We F< WENDY <Ky Né’

apply for a premises licence under seetion 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
deseribed in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application te vou as the
relevant licensing suthority in accordance with sectien 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part I — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
OAVCMEAD Seei Al o0 UB

A oAMEAN ROFD
Poin T cLEAR

Post town |~ _4YCTON e S&A Posteode ®f® %i\}h/

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ @ G o

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please sfate whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
‘% a}  anindividual or individoals * \,/ ' please complete section (A}
n a person other thap an individual *
i asalimiled company/limited liability please complete section (B}
partnership
it asa partnership {other than limited please complete section {13)
fiahility}
i as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
v other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
¢} a recognised club please complete section ()
d) a charity please compleie section (B}

Page 23 -



) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (I3}
f} a health service body please complete seciion (3}

) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the please complele section (1)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of please complete section (B)
Part ¥ of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

hi the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (13}
England and Walces

* 1 you are applying as a person deseribad in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one
box below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activilies; or
I am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a {unction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr s Miss Ms Other Title (for
example, Rev)
Surname First names
< UN& WENTY
Date of birth I am 18 years old or over Please tick ves [,/
Nationality
288 b
Current residential “THE -BDNL-?ML\/{
s Talemion |0 1 7~ LB D
R =S OBy TH
]

Post town % C’;uﬂ—c‘,‘m[\f N %EA wﬂ’ostcodcﬂﬂﬁ@yﬁi{éﬁ

Daytime countaet teiephone number

E-mail address
{opiional}

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service). the 9-digit ‘share code™ provided to the applicant by that service {please see
note 13 for information}

Page 24



SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Other Title (Tor

Mr Mrs Miss Ms ,
example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth I am 18 years oid or over Please tick ves
Nationality

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service), the 9-digit *share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see
note 15 for information}

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Posteode

BPay{ime contact felephone number

E-maii address

{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. ' Where appropriaie please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture {other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

»Eégist.ered number (where applicable)

Deseription of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association eic.)

Page 25



Telephone number (if any)

F-mail address {optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY

When do you want the premises licence to start? I e
) premi ¢ 1R AN

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY

when do you want it 10 end? BEEREERER

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

PAR, BAREITepeEn, BEER coolER, PovL ;Qeswii
SMOKINEG AREA, BEER GARDEN, LARGE
AR PAREL, S\ TUATED ofFfF THE

MAIN RoAD N A RESIDENTIAL AZEA.
S INEwE AESTAVAANT, K iTertN -

IF 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any
one time, please state the number expected to altend. 5

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?
(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all tha

Provision of regutated entertainment (please read guidance note 2) apply
anply

a)  plays (if' ticking yes, fill in box A)

by films (i ticking yes, (il in box B)

¢} indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C} \,/

dy  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes. fill in box D)
e)  Hve music (if ticking yes. fill in box £) \/

) recorded music (if deking yes, fill in box F) \//

g} performances of dance (if' ticking yes, {ill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). (f) or ()
(il ticking ves, fiil i box )

Page 26




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, il inbox I \//

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, {ill in box 1) \/

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 27



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance nole 7)

Will the performance of a plav take place
indoors or cutdoors er both — please tick indoors

{please read guidance note 3)

Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
-------------------- guidance note 3}
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ for the performance of plavs at different times to those listed in
the column on_the left, please list (piease read guidance note 0}
Sat
Sun

Page 28




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or gutdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance nole 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read puidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please

EEREER AR read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
»»»»»»»»»»»»»»» ----! for the exhibition of films at different times o these listed in the

calumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 29



C

Indaor sporting cvents
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance noie 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon [ 9o0 22,0

Please give further details (please read guidance note 43
ARTES TEAM
ProL, TEAM

State anvy seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (piease
read guidance note 5)

Thur FCT 59’2.3 o

iri

Sat

Non standard timings. Where vou infend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to these listed in the
column on the left, please fist (please read guidance note 6)

Page 30




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
tale place indoors or outdoors or both — indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Cutdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Maon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
~~~~~~~~~~ - entertainment (please read guidance note 3)
Thur
fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises
"""""""""""""""""" for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to these
listed in_the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6
Sat )
Sun

Page 31




E

Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both - please tick fndoors
timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

idance note ,
geidance note 7) Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed rqc;i} Q % State any SLas(‘mal variations for the performance of live music
~~~~~~~~~~~ —~-----1 (please read guidance note 3)

Thur

Fri ‘qﬁ(} Z?ﬁﬁ Non slanda.rd fimings. ‘f\/here v‘ou mtf:nd {0 us.e the premises

SpTe T for the performance of live music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please st (please read guidance
note 6)

S e (600

Page 32



F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7}

Day Start Finish

Will the plaving of recorded music {ake place
indoors or cutdoors or both — please tick Indoors L//
(please read guidance note 3)

Cutdoors

Both

Mon | [za0 | 23c0

Tue i 280 ggﬁg

Please sive further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed 200 ?ﬂg%

Thur | {>e0 ngﬁ

State any seasonal variations for the plaving of recerded music
{please read guidance note 5)

Fri{zeo | Ziied

Sat 1 [Ze0 | 2ijeo

Sun 32@ gm

Non standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises
for the plaving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the Jeft, plegse list (please read guidance
nole 6)

Page 33




G

Performances of Will the performance of dance take piace

dance indoors or gutdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and {please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Ouidoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Please give further defails here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv scasonal variations for the performance of dance
------------------- (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
******************** for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 0}
Sat
Suan

Page 34




H

Anything of a similar
deseription to that
fulling within (e¢), (f) or
(2)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Dav Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or | Indoors
gutdoors or beth — please tick {please read
Man guidance note 3) Outdoors
Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, deseription te that falling within (e}, (D or (g} (please read
guidance note 3)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings., Where vou intend 1o use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar deseription fo that falling
~~~~~~~~~~~ within (¢), () or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left. please list (please read guidance note 6]
Sun

Page 35




Late night Will the provision of late night refreshment 1/’
refreshment talce place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3}

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Ouidoors

Day Start Finish Both

Mon [250* 0200 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

e 2o (0200

Wed Em % ae s State any sc_asona! variaiim‘}s for the n::(?visien of late night
R refreshment (please read guidance note 3)

Thur 17 o CFZ’&C%

Fri 5266 ﬁ *‘?&{} Non standard timings. Wherce vou intend to use the premises
T T for the provision of late night refreshment at different times. (o
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

guidance note 6)

Sun ;M _ C}m

Page 36



Supply ef aleehol
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7}

Day Start Finish

Will the supply of alcohol be for On the
consumption - please tick (please read premises \//
guidance note 8}

Oif the

premises

Both

Mon f%f} W f? fQ’G

State any seasonal variations for the supply of aleohiol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue i?.f:ﬁ:‘ o760

Wed 112e0 l02ew

Thur (2&@ C}Zéi}

Non standard timings. Where vou inlend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat E?ﬁ@ O Zﬁﬁ

'Stm 12@& G 2L0

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name V‘\j’g\}}’
I¥ate of birth
Address

N

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 37




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other enterfainment or
matiers ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respeet of
children (please read guidance note 9). —

HERE ARE FRUIT MATthNe PRESEN]
welert e el Wikl NOT BE
ALLowed fireBss T2 .

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal varigtions (please read puidance note 5)
open to the publie
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon W 2epip2es

Tue Em 5260

Wed 1200 0o

Non standard timings, Where vou intend the premises to be
- epen to the public at different times from those listed in the
Fhur 132750 | O 200 column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun 20 0700




M
Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

4) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and ) (please read guidance note 10)

= TAFFT ARE AWALE I covrreT=
o BE MADE N ot o Mé*
EVERGEN AT , =TATE Wikt Pe
INVSTAL <D AND M ADE AR E 9
(> Fo(e) BELEOW .

b) The prevestion of erime and disorder

PREMISES AND oUTS IDE  AREAS AGS
Mo TORES PY etV .- ANY cuspidop
AeTiviTy ikl BE REPIETED T2 POLICE -

it
-

=

¢) Public safety

PREMIZ ES AND oV = oE ALERS AE
MON TTORED BY <<TV. . g _
APPROPIATE FIRE SAFETY 1S /N @Lj%m
WITH REGAD o &XTS AMB FIRE
CoNTROL  BQ VIPMENT ‘
FlRoT AYD EQUIPMENT 15 AVAILARLE on THE
d} The prevention of public nuisance ﬁﬁﬁ?‘\f\ TS .

NOGE PRoV ANY IVE R RELDRDEN MLSIC
Wil PE CaVImNED W ITHN THEPREMISES
W et HA=S n@vgtﬁ oz ED WVTIN POWS
?\?p %ﬁbzﬁz?!@é& N THE BECR GHHEDEN,
A ISR EARS, W B Mot iToOREN ong
NDUSE LENVEL--

¢} The protection of children from harm

Page 39



CHEDREN WTH oNWYY RESFONS IELE ADUCTS
Wikl B ADMITTED TO THE PREMVILES |
Ve Atcottei witkl. BE S 0 INDFL

\<3 yem& mmg ANE PROTT &= A vt
ﬁ—;—;—r\l J\crf’mﬂﬂ“g N
aﬁsu) W ﬁpf? pgaﬁzyﬁﬁﬁ

N TFEN
M“ﬁvﬁé%c AND %ﬁ:ﬁﬁww w;w Eﬁ:‘ TEN
Checklist: N i\i\fﬁ*t\}i""‘é—é‘t—ﬁ ROV m&%

Please tick {6 indicate agreement

¢ | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
© | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

e | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and
others where applicable.

& | have enclosed the cansent form completed by the individual | wish (o be
designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

¢ | understand that I must now advertise my application,

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

& {Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not
a Himited Hability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnershipsj |
have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United
Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work
checking service (please read note 13).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2083, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 248 OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSONTO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSETO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHG IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATHONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO 50 IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE 15 DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures  (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s selicitor or other duly authorised agent {see guidance
note 12}, If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only. including those in a
Declaration partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence i 1 do not have the

Page 40



entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
ol a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid il
cease 1o be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance
note 15).

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her fron: doing
work refating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to
work check using the Home Office online right to work checking
service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15)

z

Signature W

e [ A 202

Capacity Y ‘:”VN‘EQ '

For joint applications, signature of 2 applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (pleasc read puidance note 13). I signing on bebalf of the applicant, please
state in what eapacity,

Stgnature

Date

Capagity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated
witls thiz application (please read guidance nole 14)

Post town i Posteode

ey - ¢
Felephone number (if any) |

If you would prefer us to correspond witly vou by e-mail, your e-mail address (optionai)

Page 41



This page is intentionally left blank



b bing maps

Oakmead Social Club
Address: 69 Oakmead Rd, St. Osyth CO16 8NW

Tel: 01255 822355

a

A
S

o Oakmead Social Club ©

Point Clear Cattery &

Oakmead Road

© 2021 'J:ngom. © OpensStreetMap

b

Suggest an edit - Your business? Claim now

Page 43


https://www.bing.com/maps?cp=51.794922815551644~1.0380424139224198&lvl=17&style=r&FORM=BMLOGO
https://www.openstreetmap.org/copyright

This page is intentionally left blank



FiRi
ey

780

bawrl

TR Fo 5.
: : K 3
: ,
' ATt T EM
LADiES i m ;
@ whis £ ey e, b
m m.u CELLAR . m
B ~ _
_H ,W i W. %mﬂﬂmln 12
e nm . ;
PATID PESTAORMT o a < 9 w
E 641
s ]
bnc.nl Zea
FriED . g0 N ToX
- is * ‘ J <
0yg at . _ (b}
FER: SEATIMG Froep | - {5EATING >
mmm ; . a
- o -
* == ATy l Foal
B Loanm Aoons
SToRE W fres -
. R

LrreuEaS

FIOOR FIAN SCALE 1~100

OAKMEAD Social clod
- OAKAMEAD 2OAD
. 57T OSYTH

LICENSING ACT 2003

PLAN \U\NM\U\»WMD -
MARCH 2O0E

Ko




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Licensing Section

To: Emma King
Subject: FW: Oakmead Social Club - amendment to hours request.
Date: 22 April 2021 07:58:46

From: kungwendyFE XX R, IRR— M EREEZERIVIEVON R FHAK BRI
<mrs.w.kung@gmail.com>

Se

nt: 21 April 2021 18:49

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc
Su

: Colin Teare <cteare@hotmail.com>
bject: Re: Oakmead Social Club - amendment to hours request.

Yes, I confirm.
On Wed, 21 Apr 2021, 17:07 Licensing Section,
{licensingsection@tendringdc. gov. uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Wendy,

Thank you for your time this afternoon.

Following your application which you have applied for, a new alcohol
licence for Oakmead Social Club, you have asked for finishing times of
0200hrs each day.

It was discussed with you the reasoning for which you are asking for
these hours and your previous licence closing times of midnight Sunday
to Thursday and 0200hrs Friday and Saturday.

I understand you wanted the same closing times as per your previous
licence.

Please confirm that the application closing times are to be amended as
follow:

Sunday to Thursday closing at midnight.

Friday and Saturday closing at 0200hrs.

Please confirm by return of email.

Your blue notice and newspaper public notice will then be changed
accordingly and I will send you templates for these once confirmed for
you to action.

Michael Cook

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Licensing Team I Customer & Commercial Services (Licensing) I Tendring District Council

@& 01255 686565 4 licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

D Licensing Website “% Licensing Public Register
[=7] Licensing Section, Tendring District Council, 88-90 Pier Avenue, Clacton on Sea, Essex C015

ITN
Please note that until further notice, the licensing office is closed to members of the
public.

The Council’'s Privacy Notice is available on its website : PRIVACY NOTICE

This email may contain Copyright Material and/or sensitive or protectively marked/classified
material. The email is intended for the named addressee(s). Unless you are the named addressee
(or authorised to receive it for the addressee), you may not copy, use it, or disclose it to anyone
else. If you have received this transmission in error please notify the sender immediately. All email
traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
Correspondence sent to the Council may be shared internally and/or with legitimate and authorised
external organisations to enable the matter contained therein to be dealt with appropriately and/or
to comply with legislative requirements.

Tendring District Council does not accept service of legal documents by e-mail.

Page 47


mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk
mailto:eking@tendringdc.gov.uk
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tendringdc.gov.uk%2Fbusiness%2Flicensing-legislation&data=04%7C01%7Ceking%40tendringdc.gov.uk%7C824dd0e9db914e4ee16108d9055c1261%7C85a13c52693e4c39bdfa85c3a9047d15%7C0%7C0%7C637546715259502719%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=FBUTAB8XDMin3cYOKaRWReZ6pFMKwLH8okhfMiW6eOA%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.tendringdc.gov.uk%2Fbusiness%2Flicensing-legislation%2Fpublic-register-licensing-online-access&data=04%7C01%7Ceking%40tendringdc.gov.uk%7C824dd0e9db914e4ee16108d9055c1261%7C85a13c52693e4c39bdfa85c3a9047d15%7C0%7C0%7C637546715259512670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=cKANCkyvVlG2NHZwvs80Hm8p%2Fftwd%2FCEUvHmrpiSPtg%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.tendringdc.gov.uk%2Fcouncil%2Fyour-right-know%2Fdata-protection-privacy-notice-and-cookies&data=04%7C01%7Ceking%40tendringdc.gov.uk%7C824dd0e9db914e4ee16108d9055c1261%7C85a13c52693e4c39bdfa85c3a9047d15%7C0%7C0%7C637546715259512670%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=1icraoyl4GhcK5Bgd0WwTD%2FLdcQ8lZqsUOdohFc0sWg%3D&reserved=0

This page is intentionally left blank



ADDITIONAL INFORMATION CONCERNING THE HEARING

You may attend the Hearing and may be assisted or represented by any other person,
whether or not that person is legally qualified, subject to the following conditions:-

(a) The Licensing Authority may exclude the public form all or any part of a Hearing
where it considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in
the Hearing, or that part of the Hearing, taking place in public. For the purposes of
this condition, an applicant or person making relevant representations or others
representing such parties are treated as members of the public.

(b) The Licensing Authority may require any person attending the Hearing who in their
opinion is behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the Hearing and may:-

(i) refuse to permit that person to return, or
(i) permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Licensing
Authority may specify.

However, such a person may, before the end of the Hearing, submit to the Licensing
Authority in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give orally had
they not been required to leave.

At the Hearing you will be entitled to:-

(a) respond to a point upon which the Licensing Authority has given notice to you that it
will want clarification, give further information in support of your Application,
Representation[s] or Notice [as applicable].

(b) question any other party, if given permission by the Licensing Authority, and

(c) address the Licensing Authority.

If you have informed the Licensing Authority by Notice that you do not intend to attend or be
represented at a Hearing, the Hearing may proceed in your absence.

If you have not so indicated and fail to attend or be represented at a Hearing the Licensing
Authority may:-

(a) where it considers it to be necessary in the public interest, adjourn the Hearing to a
specified date, or

(b) hold the Hearing in your absence.

Where the Licensing Authority holds the Hearing in your absence, the Licensing Authority
will consider at the Hearing the application, and the representations or notice made by you.

Where the Licensing Authority adjourns the Hearing to a specified date it will forthwith notify
all parties of the date, time and place to which the Hearing has been adjourned.

Details of the procedures which the Licensing Authority has adopted for Hearings of this
type are attached.

As mentioned in Note 1 above, if there are any particular points on your application,
representations[s] or notices [as applicable] which the Authority considers that it will want
clarified at the Hearing, details will be included in the Notice of Hearing.

Page 49



GENERAL INFORMATION CONCERNING
DETERMINATION OF APPLICATIONS FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

A. In the case of an application:-

made at the same time as an application for conversion of an existing licence

made at the same time as an application for conversion of an existing Club Certificate
as a counter notice following a Police objection to a Temporary Event Notice

for a review of a Premises Licence following a Closure Order

for conversion of an existing licence

for conversion of an existing Club Certificate

for the grant of a Personal Licence by the holder of a Justices' Licence

O O O 0O O O O

the Licensing Authority must make its determination at the conclusion of the Hearing.

B. In any other case the Licensing Authority must make its determination within the period of
five working days beginning with the day or the last day on which the Hearing was held.

C. In considering any representations or notice made by a party, the Licensing Authority may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of their
application, representations or notice [as applicable] either before the Hearing or, with the
consent of all the other parties, at the Hearing.

D. The Licensing Authority shall disregard any information given by a party or any person to
whom permission to appear at the Hearing is given by the Licensing Authority which is not
relevant to:-

(a) their application, representations or notice [as applicable] or in the case of another
person the application, representations or notice of the party requesting their
appearance.

(b) the promotion of the Licensing Objectives or, in relation to a Hearing, to consider a
notice given by a Chief Officer of Police, the Crime Prevention Objective.

E. Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the Regulations
before the Licensing Authority has made a determination shall not of itself render the
proceedings void.

F. In any case of such an irregularity, the Licensing Authority shall, if it considers that any
person may have been prejudiced as a result of the irregularity, take such steps as it thinks
fit to cure the irregularity before reaching its determination.

G. Clerical mistakes in any document recording a determination of the authority or errors
arising in such document from an accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the
Licensing Authority.

H. All notices that are required to be served must be given in writing. However, notices may
also be deemed to be properly served by electronic means in the following circumstances:-

(i) If the text of the notice is completely legible, can be reproduced in written form and
used for subsequent reference. The person to whom the notice is being sent must
be able to access it.

(i) The person to whom the notice is to be given shall have agreed in advance that the
notice may be given to them by electronic means.

(iii) As soon as the notice has been sent electronically the recipient is sent the notice in
writing.

Where a notice is given electronically and provided the requirements of para (ii) have been
complied with, then the giving of the noticeFi%agg’r@ﬂ)to have been effected.



From: PublicAccess.Comments@tendringdc.gov.uk <PublicAccess.Comments@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 April 2021 20:19
To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Comments for Licensing Application 21/00184/PREMGR

Comments summary
Dear Sir/Madam,
Licensing Application comments have been made. A summary of the comments is provided below.
Comments were submitted at 27/04/2021 8:18 PM from || Gz
Application Summary
Address: Oakmead Social Club Oakmead Road St Osyth Clacton On Sea Essex CO16 8NW
Proposal: Premises Licence Grant

Case Officer:  Lisa Tann

Click for further information

Customer Details

Name: |
email: |

address: |

Comments Details

Commenter Type: Member of the Public

Stance: Customer objects to the Licensing Application

Reasons for comment: - Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance
- Noise Disturbance

- Opening Hours

- Public Safety and Public Nuisance

Comments: 27/04/2021 8:18 PM We strongly object to this licensing application . The premises
are situated in a quiet residential location surrounded by properties occupied by families and older

Page 51



residents. Access to the pub is by a single track private road with no footpaths and with minimal
street lighting. The pub has a history of bad tenants with the last one opening an unlicensed burger
van and parking a touring caravan , which bar staff lived and slept in, situated in the car park. There
has been violence with police being involved with a person being assaulted and hospitalised. The
pub has outlived its purpose with the area becoming more residential over the last few years.
Extended opening hours will create noise of vehicles coming and going till the early hours of the
morning , which is totally unacceptable and will only attract drinkers from The Orchards holiday park
when their facilities close. We would ask for this application to be rejected as noise and nuisance
levels will increase to a level that would impact on residents mental health and well being.

Kind regards

Page 52



From: alma blockley <almablockley@inbox.com>

Sent: 29 April 2021 05:44

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: sonia grantham <sonia.grantham@me.com>; Clerk | St Osyth Parish Council
<clerk@stosyth.gov.uk>; Ken Belcher <kenrbelcher@gmail.com>

Subject: OAKMEAD SOCIAL CLUB, POINT CLEAR - RENEWAL OF LIQUOR LICENCE

Good morning.

I have recently been made aware of the recent application by the lady owner of the above
premises for renewal of the liquor licence pertaining to this establishment and understand that
an extension until 2am in the morning has been requested on at least two nights of the week.

I have lived in Alpha Road for nearly 20years and my home is about 250yds from the

Club. Over those years the the lady owner has shown some very poor judgement in the
persons she has employed to manage the club and appears oblivious to the nuisance caused to
the residents by noise and activities carried on in the garden and car park surrounding the
building. The police have been called to attend on numerous occasions because of fights and
noise outside which I understand are usually fuelled by drink or drugs.

In the light of the next day the the roads and gardens of the houses surrounding the club are strewn
with empty bottles and cans and paper wrappings from takeaway food purchased

therefrom. Oakmead and Alpha Roads are both private roads and the residents have to look after
them without any assistance from Tendring District Council who do not even fulfil their monthly
obligation to litter pick on both roads.

We care very strongly about where we live because we have to put things right when any damage is
done . It has been a peaceful time while the Social Club has been closed over the past year and now
to hear that it could be open until the early hours of the morning is appalling to us all.

I am therefore very concerned to learn that the application has requested that the club have an
extension of time until 2am in the morning on

two two evenings of the weekend and a closing time on the other five nights of midnight.  Thisis
unacceptable in such a quiet residential area and | am sure that most of the other local residents will
be horrified when they learn of this application.

If the Club opens 12noon every day of the week | am requesting for myself and on behalf of
all the other residents on our estate that the licence , if granted, clearly stipulates that the
hours of opening will cease on every evening of the week at 23.00pm.

Thank you,

Regards, Mrs. Alma M E Blockley

Page 53


mailto:almablockley@inbox.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk
mailto:sonia.grantham@me.com
mailto:clerk@stosyth.gov.uk
mailto:kenrbelcher@gmail.com

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Paul Lempriere <Ipl1966@btinternet.com>

Sent: 01 May 2021 14:42

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Application Ref . no. 21/00184/premgr

Sent via BT Email App

Liquor Licence Renewal- Oakmead social club

| Strongly oppose the Application for the Renewal of a Extended Liquor License for the
Oakmead club as this is a quiet residential area and to be open until 2am is completely
unexceptionable, I fill that the latest time that the Liquor License should be allowed is
23.00hrs .

Apart from the noise that this would create to the Residents and the constant litter beer bottles
and cans left every ware in the Oakmead approach road and Alpha Road is Unexceptionable .
Regards .

Mr P . Lempriere

Page 55


mailto:lpl1966@btinternet.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Penny Eley <pennyeley@btinternet.com>

Sent: 02 May 2021 11:25

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Liquor licence renewal - Oakmead social club application ref no 21/00184/premgr

Dear Sirs,

| would like to object against the proposed liquor licence opening times. | feel that in a residential
area we do not need to have disturbance at 2.00am in the morning. | would request that the licence
be given complying to standard pub hours which | believe is closing at 11.00pm.

We have suffered in the past from increased litter both alcohol and drug related and late night
noise.

| truly hope that you will consider the residents of this area before granting the licence.

Many thanks

Penny Eley

Sent from my iPad

Page 57


mailto:pennyeley@btinternet.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: kath_brown1965 <kath brown1965@hotmail.co.uk>
Sent: 03 May 2021 19:07

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Liquor Licence Renewal

Liquor Licence Renewal for Oakmead Social Club
Application Ref No. 21/00184/PREMGR

| am writing to object to the request for the Oakmead Social Club licence to be able to serve
alcohol till 2 am Friday and Saturday night and till midnight the rest of the week. It is situated
on a quiet residential area and there is often a lot of noise coming from the club which is very
close to residential properties. There is also a large amount of litter coming from the club.
Kind regards

Katherine Brown

21a Alpha Road

Sent from my Galaxy

Page 59


mailto:kath_brown1965@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Francesca Jones <franjones146@gmail.com>

Sent: 02 May 2021 13:32

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: LIQUOR LICENCE RENEWAL -OAKMEAD SOCIAL CLUB APPLICATION REF NO
21/00184/PREMGR

Dear Sirs

With reference to the above application

We wish to object. As residents of Alpha road in a quiet residential area we find this request
to keep open until 2am on Friday and Saturday and Sunday to Thursday until midnight
completely unacceptable

Latest opening time should be 23.00pm on all days of the week.

Apart from the noise which always seems to emanate therefrom and people going home late
at night there is always the considerable amount of litter (beer bottles and cans) which can
always be found in the mornings strewn all over the approach roads and in the planted areas
and gardens lining them.

Regards

Page 61


mailto:franjones146@gmail.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: chris cp <horse_ridercpl@yahoo.co.uk>

Sent: 04 May 2021 12:32

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Liquor Licence Renewal-oakmead social club

Application Ref.no 21/00184/premgr

My name is Mrs C Penson I live in Alpha Road, | object to oakmead social club being
open until 2am infact why it is open at all, there is nothing but trouble when it is open , there
are children living in the area ,dog walkers,and retired people enjoying the area.The rubbish
that is left is all over the road and grass hedges not to mention the bottles cans and broken
glass that is left.extra cars up and down fighting ,as soon as the pubs shut they will make their
way here from the caravan site, we don't want our quite residential area spoiled .If they have
to be open then they should open till 11pm all week. Thankyou C Penson Mrs

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

Page 63


mailto:horse_ridercp1@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.onelink.me%2F107872968%3Fpid%3DInProduct%26c%3DGlobal_Internal_YGrowth_AndroidEmailSig__AndroidUsers%26af_wl%3Dym%26af_sub1%3DInternal%26af_sub2%3DGlobal_YGrowth%26af_sub3%3DEmailSignature&data=04%7C01%7Ceking%40tendringdc.gov.uk%7C18f8a706202e47a1360608d90eff4484%7C85a13c52693e4c39bdfa85c3a9047d15%7C0%7C0%7C637557311782442002%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=PzhnmUlw%2BVOc5o%2BCXCy84ci6j5AHgqn0hC0mv%2Fjk%2Bb8%3D&reserved=0

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Linda Barker <lindavbarker@icloud.com>

Sent: 05 May 2021 13:11

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Application ref.no. 21/00184/PREMGR

| write as a new resident in Oakmead Road, Point Clear, St.Osyth, it has been brought to our
attention the application by Oakmead Social Club, to extend their bar opening hours to midnight,
Sunday - Thursday and 2am on Friday and Saturday.

This seems totally unacceptable in a residential area?

Having worked in hospitality, | thought to have extended hours license are only permitted on
application if a special occasion arises to warrant the later opening hours?

As | live not far from the club which by the way the outside is like a rubbish dump already, is of great
concern what the noise would be like when patrons are leaving after midnight and the litter left

outside which is an eyesore.

Kind regards
Linda Barker

Page 65



This page is intentionally left blank



From: john bromley <john.bromley41@yahoo.co.uk>

Sent: 05 May 2021 11:45

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Oakmead club

Dear Sirs. Re: liquor licence renewal

For the oakmead club application number—-

21/00184/PREMGR. I strongly oppose the extension of opening times for Fridays &
Saturdays opening till 2am and Sundays to Thursdays till midnight. These late times are
unacceptable, being a quite

Residential area i believe the excessive noise and possible littering of bottles and cans etc
would be just too much. | feel therefore a compromise would be in order being 11.30pm
closing on all days.

Many thanks Mr J Bromley of 38, Oakmead Rd

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

Page 67


mailto:john.bromley41@yahoo.co.uk
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foverview.mail.yahoo.com%2F%3F.src%3DiOS&data=04%7C01%7Ceking%40tendringdc.gov.uk%7C0972bcbc6a8648e630a308d90fb45db3%7C85a13c52693e4c39bdfa85c3a9047d15%7C0%7C0%7C637558089596479095%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Pa9cAOx%2FPvGgrbhfsrhZXsmDU5I%2B%2FdkCvfH%2BPTIA3ls%3D&reserved=0

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Debbie Holmes <holmeshorrors@aol.com>

Sent: 05 May 2021 16:22

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Liquor Licence renewal Oakmead Social Club, Point Clear

Application ref no 21/00184/PREMGR
We feel strongly that the liquor licence for the Oakmead Club should be set to the limit of 11pm as it
is in a residential area and would cause considerable noise and disturbance to the people living in

close proximity to it.

Please take our views into consideration. Thank you, Andy and Debbie Holmes Sans Souci, Alpha
Road

Sent from my iPad

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Jean Sallis <jeansallis12@gmail.com>

Sent: 05 May 2021 17:07

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Application ref no 21/00184/premgr

Application for opening hours for oakmead social club This is a quiet residential area 2am and 12 30
is far to late 23 30 would be much more suitable apart from the noise and the litter Yours sincerely J
SALLIS 53 OAKMEAD RD My FIG-LX1. On O2.

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank



, Soye Mal AR
DRI somEmige o ouan g9
*_ Mail Centre
ﬁawﬁmw._ VACCINATION -~
52
Bhiincsinedi GIVES US HCPE
—
Tng  Licensing Dgps il o
T+ TeNORAG Rl s Q
ENDRING .pr\\fh.\\ ﬁS\Zm; 19 District C, w
) ~ollected |
8% -90 PicR Avenve, il oy
5 MAY 20 ,«.
CLAcTON -0n~3eA, o
LsSEX, —__ Courig \.
e,

CO 15 {TN.



k.,

AYEpALE,

Bernn Rors,

Sy Osvyr
C.0,)6, 8.N.P.
3*° Mpr 2021
kpwﬁwwiw,,.
b am weiding tis lle [ You, o § oo will 1les /). Blockley
e Pacinh 7@«;/:‘7;1‘ Foak Cdafamz[ﬁ[@ydw
4 Ockid Giad DL ol il e e PApl, B i B il
cld.
j[é«“mf»éﬁ ZO%W, cwMusum
lam%{j[of&w&éa/vn//\/arllvurwm/ua/‘;ww/ /Zvu,/?
'aﬁol«)w’/{%k/’ M&/LAa.WXM,WA% He wres

1

rz/&a SMCZ‘Z,J;AA;/M//@“MMJ@&AJMQ

Ul b Bl s 1 BB ool Pl bl v
Hﬂna.uw[ Ud‘[%%nmwﬂ %q/dﬂ:%wwu/njﬂw,
iy dnl] Lo A L sctllid s S el wilionk il
b

] . or : Ne A b & e y
T YT P T T2
L3t #«&MJ&‘ R8s and Cuns. Whun Vo liawe Be




el e s Kardly auy. neion. and te Lol sl coms foom ¥ A
xx,w,,z“%.% a/;.m,z,m@uj/; i st
80 el Loy il el

M%MRZL : @ymaw,iﬂfwﬁz
dol 1\ S nl - ovjan/mu‘»é/ﬂy - n,dﬁ;‘ o
azo,ﬁ—j,fm/,/z.g/z

%o&cdnmamf,jm M ACWM,‘%WMA

[J //Z"*'W./W' SW 4 ‘1’/@«47».

I
| /s /3/24/6[ )—Joo,pc océ

R

~Page 75




fendring
Distri~t Council
This is @ scan of the

original document

Name

‘t'»



From: ALAN CHAMPION <alanchampion@talktalk.net>
Sent: 06 May 2021 10:02

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Liquor Licence Renewal

Dear Sir, or madam, re- application ref. no. 21/00184/PREMGR we would like our wishes
known that we object to the opening hours being too long, i.e. closing no later than 23.00 as
all pub’s. It is a quiet road, and we live very near the club. We don't want a lot of noise and
litter @ two in the morning! or even later.

Yours faithfully Mr & Mrs Champion.

36 Oakmead Rd.

Page 77


mailto:alanchampion@talktalk.net
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



e ST OSYTH PARISH COUNCIL

The Village Hall, Clacton Road, St. Osyth, Essex, CO16 8PE
Tel: 01255 821447 E-mail: clerk@stosyth.gov.uk Web: www.stosyth.gov.uk

Sonia Grantham Neil Williams

Chairman Clerk to the Parish Council

Ref: F301/19/21/1
6 May 2021

Karen Townshend
Licensing Manager
Tendring District Council
88-90 Pier Avenue
Clacton on Sea

Essex

CO151TN

Dear Ms Tann

| write on behalf of St Osyth Parish Council with regards to Licensing Application 21/00184/PREMGR,
a new Premises Licence Grant in respect of the Oakmead Social Club, Oakmead Road, St Osyth,

Essex, CO16 8NW.

The Parish Council has received numerous complaints regarding this application, the main concern
over which is the location of the establishment in question, which is situated on a single, unadopted

track, in a residential area, housing mainly elderly residents.

Another concern of the Parish Council and residents alike, is the impact of noise from those within, and
indeed departing the establishment. Previous licensees have encouraged the siting of mobile catering

vendors, which has resulted in excessive noise and litter

There is a strong objection to the opening times as listed:

Time Period ~ From To
Monday 12.00 pm 12.00 am
Tuesday 12.00 pm 12.00 am

Wednesday  12.00 pm 12.00 am
Thursday 12.00 pm 12.00 am

Friday 12.00 pm 02.00 am
Saturday 12.00 pm 02.00 am
Sunday 12.00 pm 12.00 am

The proposed opening hours are deemed excessive and unacceptable, especially when one considers
that actual bona fide public houses within the centre of St Osyth and the surrounding holiday parks

close, at the very latest, by 1.00 am on a Friday and Saturday, and by 11.30 pm during the week.

There is concern that were the Oakmead Social Club be permitted to remain open until 02.00 am, it
would encourage both residents and visitors to the holiday parks, who wish to continue drinking after
the closure of other establishments, to frequent the Social Club, which is not a private members club

and would therefore be open to anyone.

Page 79

=

]}

"


mailto:clerk@stosyth.gov.uk
http://www.stosyth.gov.uk/

Historically, there have been a number of occasions on which the Police have been called to attend
disturbances, and during a visit to the establishment earlier this year by a member of the District
Council, a Police escort was required.

The activities as listed:

Activity Time Period From To
Indoor Sporting Event Monday to Thursday 7.00 pm 11.00 pm
Performance of Live Music Wednesday 7.00 pm 11.00 pm
Performance of Live Music Fridays & Saturdays 7.00 pm 11.00 pm
Performance of Live Music Sundays 2.00 pm 4.00 pm
Performance of Live Music Sundays 7.00 pm 10.00 pm
Performance of Recorded Music Monday to Thursday 12.00 pm 11.00 pm
Performance of Recorded Music Friday to Sunday 12.00 pm 12.00 am
Late Night Refreshment Everyday 12.00 pm 02.00 am
Sale of Alcohol (on premises only) Sunday to Thursday 12.00 pm 12.00 am
Sale of Alcohol (on premises only) Fridays & Saturdays 12.00 pm 02.00 am

would not only result in excessive noise, from both inside and outside of the Oakmead Social Club but
given the duration in which alcohol could be purchased would likely lead to an increase in anti-social
behaviour, including noise, littering and public urination, all of which have previously been encountered
by residents of the surrounding area.

In view of the foregoing, the Parish Council does not support this application. Were the District Council
to approve this Premises Licence Grant, the Parish Council would request that a condition of the
approval be a reduction in opening hours, with the establishment having to close by 11.00 pm on any
given day.

Yours sincerely,

NELL WilLiams
Clerk to the Parish Council

Page 80



6-5-21. Mg R. HiTenesek .
"Beecee fAeena Kd,

Reflarercs To the Ockmaad noeiadd elib
ﬂc,w &unu, 9. Rase Ciinad ' tn alpka Koad .
et Bad amy ph:QrQuw; wilh ks elals obne
we de a.d Coud mune cmim\ fmn th
e\oQ(e\asA Com(? ovndl --A\\eu‘\\}ml ,wnc\wﬁa\
o~ the Qx\h-ﬂcs Reurn with P_gchL So«me\
eqc\(h _H\m-e. Carcioram |

R Kefeek



2N

1endring &3

Distri~t Council B> ol
2 080 «
This is @ scan of the

original document |

Name “b Q“,.‘((
Date O7/O5/24
Slg: = /; ;iage8 | . |

- Y

v



From: Rita <rdavies809@btinternet.com>

Sent: 07 May 2021 10:19

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Renewal Oakmead social club App No 21/00184/PREMGR

| oppose this renewal as 11pm is late enough due to noise and litter .
Mr, Mrs R Davies

Teighcairdoll

Alpha Road

CO168NP

Page 83



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Penny Gray <penamy@hotmail.co.uk>

Sent: 10 May 2021 11:51

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Liquor Licence Renewal - Oakmead Social Club, Application Ref No. 21/00184/PREMGR

Dear Sir

| am writing to express my concern, and to register my objection, to the application for
extended licencing hours at the above Club.

| live in Alpha Road which is a quiet residential area and feel that request to keep the club
open to Midnight (Sunday - Thursday) and 2.00 a.m. (Friday & Saturday) is totally
unacceptable. Closing the club at 23.00 hours on all days of the week is quite late
enough. The residents have, in the past, had to endure excessive noise from the club and
are routinely left with litter in the road and hedgerows in the vicinity of the club.

Yours sincerely

P A Gray (Miss)
21 Alpha Road, Point Clear, St Osyth, CO16 8NP

Page 85


mailto:penamy@hotmail.co.uk
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



Liouee L \ceEncs Retveusg e —

sl medd Secial LD

R“P(-)L--\ catione, No, 9_.\/00 lgL\:/ {?Kgmék

| ouv CORITING  RECeEDG TTHE

A RaVE m‘v‘m.\cm—\o'p AT EwD T

ComQLET UNR(.({PTR’L}LL N wHeT (S

a ov,m'-rs fes(DEMNTIAL RAREA, T witl

AL " 1DEcOME & PU"CE 'ﬁ-m-r ATFRACTS.

neoPl.e WHEN -THE ©OTHER PU‘BS SHUT

Uuu;c.rf N TDRN Erc aonness: Rl

DG b pTE AT NIGHT . ~Tiese HaS

\QLRE.@\/ TREEN SEVERKA L Rcc::perurs

NPT clBAR LwuTeE AT [NedT
soiE EArAd . . Raus | T ekl IXE

G-oNE 7 _amMm wHen “PEo PLIE

EvenTually Leeve. | Sure /Vau

WwoulD N WANT (T ail.//\/m/k TDookIEP
pNOR Do WE

R (G—&’R\ S

RL-PH«PHHQ@ RES TDEAT

/¢@z~



Paoe 88
e |




fendring
Distri~t Council
This is @ scan of the
original document

‘ Name Aa‘) Qu_.“«
Date \Z/O5/24




This page is intentionally left blank



From: Tracy Finch <tracyfinch763@gmail.com>

Sent: 12 May 2021 09:58

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Oakmead social club

Our name is Mr and Mrs Deller, 15 Alpha Road

Re application ref no 21/00184/PREMG

I’d like to object to the extending of this license due to noise pollution at this hour. We have
enjoyed this venue in the past years but only past 12 o’clock on new year.

This is a highly populated quiet residential area with elderly residents although we do not
object to the club being here we do object to a 2am extended license.

Thank you for taking my views into account when renewing the liquor license.
Mr and Mrs Deller

Page 91


mailto:tracyfinch763@gmail.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Tracy Finch <tracyfinch763@gmail.com>

Sent: 12 May 2021 09:49

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>
Subject: Oak mead social club

My name is Jean Johnson, Fairview Alpha Road

St Osyth

Re liquor license renewal for Oakmead Social Club

Application ref no 21/00184/PREMGR

I’d like to object to the extended licensing time to 2am.

| am an elderly resident and although have had many a good time in the past in this venue |
think that a maximum of 11pm shutting is acceptable allowing the people to go by 12oclock.
| am 87 and most residents in my road are elderly.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Mrs Jean Johnson

Page 93


mailto:tracyfinch763@gmail.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: C <masongalaxys@googlemail.com>

Sent: 13 May 2021 22:35

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Liquor License Renewal - Oakmead Social Club Application Ref No. 21/00184/PREMGR

Hello,

| would like to express my concern for the 2am licensing extension to the Oakmead social
club.

| live directly opposite at number 42 Oakmead Road.

| am a train driver in a safety critical role working one week nights and one week earlies, my
bedroom is located directly opposite the social club.

It is really important for me and passengers at clacton station that i get the correct amount of
undisturbed sleep so that i can carry out a very safety critical role.

There is currently noise up until 11pm and extending this to 2am will be detrimental to my
health and well being, as well as effecting my ability to carry out my job safely.

This is on top of the constant rubbish and cars moving around to access the club.
So i would like to vote against this decision to renew to 2am instead of the current 11pm.
Thank you for taking the time to read and consider.

Craig

Page 95


mailto:masongalaxys@googlemail.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Zara Marrington <marringtonz@yahoo.com>

Sent: 13 May 2021 22:17

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Subject: Liquor licence renewal - Oakmead social club application ref. No. 21/00184/PREMGR

Good evening,

| have been made aware the Oakmead social club has requested to extend their liquor licence until
2am in the morning. | would like to advise | would strongly object to this.

Oakmead road is a private residential area and | live opposite the club with very young children. The
noise and drunken people in the street is bad enough currently before this is possibly extended to

2am. Not to mention the rubbish that is dispersed into our gardens.

This is an unreasonable time for a club in a residential area to be open and | object to this being
passed.

Kind regards
Zara

Sent from my iPhone

Page 97


mailto:marringtonz@yahoo.com
mailto:licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: Annette Potter <annettekp@tiscali.co.uk>

Sent: 17 May 2021 10:36

To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk>

Cc: annettekp@tiscali.co.uk

Subject: Objection to extended licencing hours for the Oakmead

Happy Days
Alpha Road
CO16 8NP
Dear Tendring Licencing Section
Ref: Objection to extended licencing hours for Oakmead Social Club, CO16 8NW

| am aware aware that the Oakmead Social Club has applied for extended opening hours to
serve alcohol, | wish to object in the strongest possible terms. | submit my objections.

It is my personal belief that the need to maintain the prevention of crime and disorder and
additionally to maintain the prevention of public nuisance, and also for the maintainance of
public safety, this application should be turned down.

| live barely 5 minutes away from this establishment. so can say using fact and surity, that the
immediate neighbours of the Oakmead have barely recovered from the public nusciance
caused by the Oakmead during a period of government imposed UK Lockdown. If disorder,
public nusciance and escalated crime eminated from the Oakmead during this period of
government controlled lockdown, I truly fear for the potentional disruption that may happen
during extended licencing hours, if these are granted.

During lockdown this property was let out to what can only be described as a ‘Motley crew’
and during their numerous months that they were in total control of the Oakmead and the area
immediately outside and alongside, we had to witness anti-social activities on a disturbing
and criminal scale.

Fear from residents about the potention for further harm to public safety and also their
awareness that the emergency services were pushed to their limits already, prevented a lot of
the crime and anti-social behaviour being reported. What could the police have done anyway
about unknown criminals travelling around from the Oakmead and into the Oakmead/ Alpha
Rd Estate if there were no witnesses to the late night and early morning activities? We have
enen before lockdown been subject to drunken intruders late at night who have been
responsible for thefts from inside the boundaries of our property

Absolutely no concern was shown towards the immediate neighbours whilst the owner had
sanctioned the letting out of the property and surrounding area throughout lockdown, nor was
any explanation or apology given for the disruptions caused. If the owner was not
responsible for the protection and security of the Oakmead Club and its immediate
neighbours during lockdown, then I have little faith that they will be responsible when
lockdown is lifted and there might be extended licencing hours granted.

Page 99



This unsocial and often criminal activity eminating from the Oakmead Club only ended on
the day after a manic drink and drug fuelled Halloween night, when the club itself was
thrashed completely. | believe this and the additional police involvement necessary is cause
for me to question the level of public nuisance control and crime prevention that immediate
and surrounding householders could be vulnerable to if extended licencing hours were
granted.

During lockdown we the local residents had to also become aware of discarded intimate and
sexual litter, discarded alcoholic cans and glass bottles, motor vehicle theft and vandalism
caused along with numerous unknown intruders prowling around inside householders private
boundaries in the dead of night and even interference of private householders property,
including my own.

There is no public transport to and from the club during any extended and | believe unsocial
licencing hours now being sought. If control of the Oakmead Club and outside areas were lost
during lockdown, then what guarantee can be made when late night drinkers of alcohol are
encouraged to head for the Oakmead Club when there there will be no other local licenced
establishments for several miles? There is also the fact that even before lockdown, we were
subject to noise, criminal nusiance and unpleasant littering from this establishment and its
visitors.

The journey to and from the Oakmead Club will have to be made by private transport during
the extended licencing hours being sought as there is no public transport during the extended
hours being sought. There are quite possibly minicabs but can these be guaranteed to be
taken? Point Clear Rd has already seen numerous late night car accidents and actual
fatalities alcohol and speeding related.

Additionally, there is not even public lighting turned on by Tendring on the public and
private roads during the extended licencing hours being sought, so public safety will be very
likely compromised too.

It is my personal opinion that this extended licencing hours application should be turned
down due to the potention risks to law and disorder and antisocial behaviours based on the
past experiences and loses of local residents. I ask you to please protect us (the local
residents) from further potential disruptions by denying this application.

Kindest regards

Annette Potter

Page 100



	Agenda
	2 Minutes of the Last Meeting
	4 Report of the Corporate Director (Operations and Delivery) A.1 - Application for the Grant of a Premises License - Oakmead Social Club, Oakmead Road, St Osyth, CO16 8NW
	2021.06.14 - Report - Oakmead
	REDACTED - 2021.06.14 - Oakmead Application
	Oakmead - Location Plan
	Oakmead - Plan
	FW_ Oakmead Social Club - amendment to hours request.
	Additional Info concerning Hearing
	2021.04.27 - Representation - Belcher - REDACTED
	2021.04.28 - Representation - Blockley
	From: alma blockley <almablockley@inbox.com>  Sent: 29 April 2021 05:44 To: Licensing Section <licensingsection@tendringdc.gov.uk> Cc: sonia grantham <sonia.grantham@me.com>; Clerk | St Osyth Parish Council <clerk@stosyth.gov.uk>; Ken Belcher <kenrbel...

	2021.05.01 - Representation - Lempriere
	2021.05.02 - Representation - Eley
	2021.05.03 - Representation - Brown
	2021.05.04 - Representation - Jones
	2021.05.04 - Representation - Penson
	2021.05.05 - Representation - Barker
	2021.05.05 - Representation - Bromley
	2021.05.05 - Representation - Holmes
	2021.05.05 - Representation - Sallis
	2021.05.05 - Support - Woodcock -l
	2021.05.06 - Representation - Champion
	2021.05.06 - Representation - St Osyth Parish Council
	2021.05.06 - Support - Hitchcock - L
	2021.05.07 - Representation - Davies
	2021.05.10 - Representation - Gray
	2021.05.12 - Representation - Anonymous
	2021.05.12 - Representation - Deller
	2021.05.12 - Representation - Johnson
	2021.05.14 - Representation - Craig
	2021.05.14 - Representation - Marrington
	2021.05.17 - Representation - Potter


